Minutes #	Date	9	Start Time – A		Location					
					ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 775					
RM 23-06	13-Mar-23	13-Mar-23 6:19 p.m 7:18 p.m. E3D #21 He/EMS Station, 11322 H177 Floresville, TX 78114								
Meeting calle	ed by			Board of Com	missioners, Wi	Ison County ESD	#2			
Boar	d of Commissi	oners	Present	Absent	Partio	cipants	Subjec	t Matter		
President	Mr. John Burleson (CB)		Х		Adam	Marconi	Chief			
Vice President	Mrs. Felita Rodriguez (CR)		Х		Alex	Lopez	Asst. Chief			
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu (CC)		Х							
Treasurer	Mr. Michael Barrett (CM)			Х						
Asst. Freasurer	Vacant									
Agenda Top	oic:		•	-						
#1	Call to Order and Establish Quorum.									
Discussion	Commissioner Wilson called meeting to Order – Quorum established at 6:19 pm									
Motion:	Informational.									
Motion By:	СВ	CC	CR	CM		V2==	YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	CM		VOTE	0	0		
#2	Pledge of All	egiance.								
Discussion	None.									
Motion:	Information	al.								
Motion By:	СВ	CC	CR	CM	СН		YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	CM	СН	VOTE	0	0		
								•		
#3	Citizens' Con	nments								
Discussion	None.									
Motion:	Information	al.								
Motion By:	СВ	CC	CR	СМ			YES	NO		
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	СМ		VOTE	0	0		
Ziid Dyi	CB		Cit	CI-1			<u> </u>	J		
#4	Davie d'			h	Dogule:: N	Alma Mirestee				
#4		uss, and appro			kegular Mee	ting Minutes.				
Discussion	The regular m	eeting minutes a	approved as su	bmitted.						
	roved.									
Motion: App						V07-				
Motion: App	СВ	CC	CR	CM		VOTE	YES	NO		

iscussion							
fotion: Tab	lad						
lotion By:	CB	CC	CR	СМ		YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	CM	VOTE		
Zilu By:	СВ	СС	CR	CM		0	0
#6	Review, disc	uss, and appro	oval of the Fe	bruary 2023 Atte	orney's fee.		
Discussion							
Motion: Tab	led.						
Motion By:	СВ	CC	CR	СВ	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	СВ	VOIL	0	0
#7	Review and	discuss the Fe	bruary 2023	Command Repor			
Discussion							
Motion: Info	ormational.						
	op.	66	CR	СВ		VEC	
Motion By:	CB	CC	CIX	CB		YES	NO
Motion By: 2nd By:	СВ	СС	CR	СВ	VOTE	0	NO 0
	_		1	 	VOTE		
2nd By:	СВ	СС	CR	СВ		0	
	СВ	СС	CR	СВ	VOTE	0	
2nd By: #8	СВ	СС	CR	СВ		0	
2nd By: #8 Discussion	CB Discuss and	СС	CR	СВ		0	
2nd By: #8 Discussion Motion: Tab	CB Discuss and	СС	CR	СВ	Government Capital Co	0	
2nd By: #8 Discussion Motion: Tab	Discuss and	CC take appropria	CR	CB		orporation.	0
2nd By: #8 Discussion Motion: Tab	Discuss and	CC take appropria	CR ate action on CR	CB the invoice from	Government Capital Co	orporation.	O NO
#8 Discussion Motion: Tab Motion By:	Discuss and deled. CB CB CB	cc cc	CR CR CR CR	CB the invoice from CB CB	VOTE	orporation.	O NO
2nd By: #8 Discussion Motion: Tab Motion By: 2nd By:	Discuss and deled. CB CB CB	cc cc	CR CR CR CR	CB the invoice from CB CB	Government Capital Co	orporation.	O NO
2nd By: #8 Discussion Motion: Tab Motion By: 2nd By:	Discuss and deled. CB CB CB	cc cc	CR CR CR CR	CB the invoice from CB CB	VOTE	orporation.	O NO
2nd By: #8 Discussion Motion: Tab Motion By: 2nd By:	Discuss and to CB CB CB CB CB CB Discuss purc	cc cc	CR CR CR CR	CB the invoice from CB CB	VOTE	orporation.	O NO
2nd By: #8 Discussion Motion: Tab Motion By: 2nd By: #9 Discussion	Discuss and to CB CB CB CB CB CB Discuss purc	cc cc	CR CR CR CR	CB the invoice from CB CB	VOTE	orporation.	O NO

Discussion	Board approve	d Commissioner	Felita Rodrigue	ez (Vice-Presid	ent) and Comm	issioner Rudy C	antu (Secretary)		
Motion: App	proved.								
Motion By:	СВ	СС	CR	СМ		VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	СМ		VOIE	3	0	
#11	Discuss perso	onnel handboo	k, SOGs and	SMOGs.					
Discussion	Chief Marconni will email the requested information to all the Commissioner's.								
Motion: App	proved.								
Motion By:	СВ	СС	CR	СВ		VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СВ	СС	CR	СВ			3	0	
#12	Review and o	discuss Texas (County & Dis	trict Retirem	ent System (T	CDRS) retirer	nent plan.		
Discussion			<u>, </u>		, ,	•	•		
Motion: Tab	oled.								
Motion By:	СВ	CC	CR	СВ			YES	NO	
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	СВ		VOTE	0	0	
#13	Informationa	al: The next so	cheduled WCI	ESD #2 Boar	l Regular Mee	eting is April 1	7, 2023 at 6:0	0 p.m.	
Discussion									
Motion: Info	ormational.								
Motion By:	СВ	CC	CR	СВ		VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СВ	CC	CR	СВ			0	0	
#14	Adjourn.								
Discussion	Commissioner	Wilson stated th	at there was n	o additional bu	siness, the mee	eting was adjour	ned at 7:18 p.m	ı. 	
Motion: Info	ormational.								
Motion By:	СВ	CC	CR	СВ		VOTE	YES	NO	
					-				

See Attached Public Attendee List.